
Comhairle Contae Fhine Gall 
Fingal County Council 

By email 
Mr. Jonathan Gauntlett, 
AWN Consulting Limited 

An Roinn urn PIeandil agus 
InfrastruchtQr Strait4iseach 
Planning and Strategic 
Infrastructure Department 7 

20th January 2023 

Re: IED Licence, Amazon Data Services Ireland Limited, IDA Blanchardstown 
Business and Technology Park, Snugborough Road, Dublin I 5  

Dear Jonathan, 
I refer to your emails in respect of IED Licence Application to the EPA for the above 
facility at the IDA Blanchardstown Business and Technology Park, Snugborough Road, 
Dublin 15. 

The planning history for the site has been reviewed by Fingal County Council. Permission 
was granted by Fingal County Council for developments at the site under a number of 
planning applications as listed below: 

FWIOA/0099 
FW11A/0113 
FW12NOO24 
FW13N0067 
FW15NO135 
FW17Nd034 
FW17NO237 
F W I ~ N O O ~ ~  

An Environmental Impact StaternentIAssessment Report was not required for any of 
these applications. 

1 trust this is of assistance. 

Yours since rely, 

Senior Executive Officer 
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